
AnnKehoe j 

Subject 
Attachments: [Untitled] . pdf 

FW: Clean (Irl) WO253-01 re CHP stack 

From: Helen Behan Jmailto:Helen.Ekhan@bnm.iel 
Sent: 17 July 2013 12:Ol 
To: Ewa Babiarczyk 
Cc: paddy hedigan 
Subject: CHP stack 

Dear Eva, 

Further to our call this morning, Clare Co. Co. have advised that planning permission will be required to extend the 
stack from 8m to 14m and is not exempt. I undertstand this will be a condition of the Waste Licence when Clean 
Ireland commence plans to introduce CHP engine to their waste facility. 

Kind Regards, 
Helen. 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.svmanteccloud.com 
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COMHAIRLE CLARE 
CONTAE AN CHLAIR C O U ~  COUNCIL I 

Re: Planning Permission P09-1270 granted a t  the Clean (11-1) Recycling Ltd 
Site at Ballinagun West, Cree, Co. Clare 

Ms. Helen Behan 
Technical Services 
Bord na Mona Plc 
Main Street 
New bridge 
Co. Kildare 

20? June, 2013 

A Chrtm. 

We acknowledge receipt of your letter dated 30tb May, 2013 io relation to 
the above planning application. 

It is considered that Planning Permission is required to increase the stack height 
from 8m to 14m; 

Mise le meas 

Carmel Kiernan 
Assistant Staff Officer 
Planning & Enterprise Development 

Pleandjl agus Forbaiit Fib.ntra_loclita 
Bothar Nua, Inis, Co. an ChlAir 

Et: 065 6846232 F : 065 6892071 E: planof@clarecoco.ie 3: www.clqecoco,ie 
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BORD NA MONA @ 
Economic Development and Planning Dept. 
Clare County Council. 
New Rwd. Ennis. 
CO: Clare. 
30th May 201 3 

Re:. Plannina, Pcrniission Ref P09/1270 granted at the 
Clcan (Irl) Rccvclina, Ltcl. Site nt Bnllinacun West, Cree. Co. Clare 

Dear Sir/Madani 

Planning peiinission has been granted for the overall developnient Planning Ref PO911 270 for 
extension to existing structures and new builds to accoiiiniodate iiew waste processes; one 
such process requires the installation of exhaust stack (at the rear of tlie Biostabilisation 
Building at the southem boundary) arising forni the biogas combined heat power engine. The 
proposed stack height at time of gmiting of planning permission was 8111 high. Last year the 
EPA requested an air dispersion iliodel on the emissions from tlie CHP engine, which 
concluded that an increase in stack height from Sm to 14m will be required. Currently the 
stack has not been constiucted/comnlissioned,. and tliis part of the development will not be 
undenaken in 2013. 

The EPA are eager to confinn whether tlie extension to stack height should constitute 
exenipted developinelit or require planning permission before pntitfg the Waste Licence. I 
have reviewed other waste licences that have beeii exempted for similar proposed clianyes 
and would like to confinn if this proposed change from 81n to 14m CHP stack constitutes 
exempted development under the Planiiiiig and Development Replations ,200 1 which states 
that under Class 21' (iii): 

((I) Dewlopniwt of the.fidlmhg tlescripticiiis. carried out by irn inclustrier 1 irnderttrkcr on 
lriici occirpietl tind trsed h sir cl^ riiiclert~rker~ for (lie carrying on. tind. for rlie yiriposes OL c i i y  

in(liistrici1 jirocess. or on l r i id  rrseci cis ci dock, liarbotrr or qimay.for !hepirrposes of m y  
indirstiiirl rritti~rtciking-(iii) tlie iiistcillrtion or erection bx way ~f addition or replrrce~lrc~iit qf  
pluiit or iiicrclriiiery. or strirctirr*e.v qf the ntrtirre qfplant or nwcliinery with the conditioii 

Tlie height of cuiy plri i t  or iitwhiiieiy, or crriy strirctirre in tlie rieittrre ofpltint or nirrclhuns 
s 
S 

1 would be gateful if you could advise on the above at your earliest coyvenience. 

e.~ceecl I5 nictres.ahoy groimd &vel or the lteiglir yf'tlie pimt. iiiacliiiieg~ or 
rqhced. u*hichevei- is the grettter. 

Yours sincerely, 

&&&?&- c 

Ms. Helen k h a n  
Technical Services, 
Bord na M6na PIC. 
Main Street, Newbridge, 
Email: Helen.behan@bnm.ie 
Tel: 045 439376 
On Behalf of Clean (Irl) Refuse & Recycling Ltd. 
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